

The Truro Township Trustees held a regular meeting Thursday, April 1, 2021 at 4:00 pm via Teams. Present were Trustees Dennis Nicodemus, Pat Mahaffey and Chris Long, Fiscal Officer Natalie Nicodemus, Administrator Jason Nicodemus, and Asst Chief Bryan. Chief Sharps was absent.

The Meeting was called to order with the pledge and roll call.

Regular Meeting

Pat Mahaffey moved to approve meeting minutes from the March 4 regular meeting. Chris Long seconded. All in favor.

Resolution 2021-14: Resolution to authorize the amended intergovernmental agreement regarding the joint maintenance of fire equipment with West Licking Fire District. Dennis Nicodemus seconded. All in favor.

Resolution 2021-15: Resolution adopting the job description for the position of Maintenance Technician. Dennis Nicodemus seconded. All in favor.

Resolution 2021-16: Resolution amending the compensation and salaries for employees of Truro Township for the calendar year 2021. Dennis Nicodemus seconded. All in favor.

Title	Salary
Administrator	\$95,000.00
Superintendent	\$71,503.38
Maintenance Technician	\$42,000-\$45,000
	L. S. L. DOTATISTIC.
Fire Chief (Step 1)	\$126,726.14
Fire Chief (Step 2)	\$141,683.69
Assistant Fire Chief	\$122,536.55
Dettelies ObjectOtes 1)	\$104 450 56
Battalion Chief (Step 1)	\$104,450.56
Battalion Chief (Step 2)	\$116,735.03
Lieutenant	\$93,482.29
Firefighter (Step 1)	\$54,080.00
Firefighter (Step 2)	\$59,639.57
Firefighter (Step 3)	\$70,612.09
Firefighter (Step 4)	\$82,054.54



Meeting Minutes

Title	Rate
Part-time Firefighter	\$12.00
Part-time Laborer	\$12.00

Resolution 2021-17: Resolution declaring certain equipment as surplus and further authorizing its disposition. Chris Long seconded. All in favor.

Asset Type	Quantity
Rogue Monster Lite Wall Mount Rig (10 ft) - Black	1
Body Solid Leg Press Machine	1

Fire Department

Chief Sharps: 572 runs in march

COVID update: Members have been administering vaccines in clinics for specific groups of people and helping with other vaccine efforts. Applying for a FEMA grant to cover overtime, expenditures, and equipment from COVID-19 clinics.

New Chief vehicle is striped and at St 161. Sarah Knapp received the old Chief vehicle for the Community Paramedic Program.

Presented requisition for battery operated rescue tool to replace ones on E161.

Roads and Cemetery

Report given by Jason Nicodemus: Preseason cemetery work is on schedule. Adam Shaw/OSU is placing cremains tomorrow.

Administration

Fiscal Officer's report: Approved February 2021 bank reconciliation.

Administrator Jason Nicodemus: Keeping up with American Rescue Plan Funding - waiting to see if Townships will be included.

Will be scheduling an informal audit meeting.

Met with Stan before his last day to collect Township items and discuss any outstanding items.

New position will be posted April 2-16 and then will conduct small group interviews followed by background checks, etc. Hoping to have a new person start no later than May 12, 2021.



Trustee Reports Pat Mahaffey thanked Chris Long for attending RCOG meeting.

New Business NONE

Old Business

NONE.

Pat Mahaffey moved to approve payroll of \$419,520.67 and bills of \$318,997.92 for March. Chris Long seconded. All in favor.

Pat Mahaffey moved to authorize the Fiscal Officer to pay the bills and payroll for April. Chris Long seconded. All in favor.

Pat Mahaffey made a motion to adjourn at 4:14 p.m.

Next regular meeting will be Thursday, May 6, 2021 at 4:00pm at Station 161.

Trustee Dennis Nicodemus Trustee Pat Mahaffey Trustee Chris Long

Fiscal Officer Natalie Nicodemus